

January 21, 2021 COVID Update

Dear Residents, Tenants and Families,

Test results from the testing on Monday, January 18 are in. We had one resident and one employee at the Luther Place Nursing Home that tested positive for the COVID virus. These test results indicate that the COVID spread is slowing down at the Luther Place site, for which I am very thankful.

At the Woodlands, none of the residents or employees tested positive for the COVID virus.

We are doing another round of testing today, January 21. We should start getting results from this testing late tomorrow and Saturday. If we have any positive test results from this round of testing, I will send out another update.

Four of the residents at the Luther Place site will be moving out of the COVID unit on Friday, January 22. The remaining five residents will be moving out next week. Hopefully, we will be able to close the COVID wing by next Friday, January 29.

Thank you for your thoughts, prayers, and understanding during this difficult time. Many of our employees have stepped up to get us through this, and I am sincerely grateful for their commitment to the people we serve at St. John's.

Take Care and God Bless,

Scot Spates

CEO / Administrator

